Quiz #4- 2017
Prepared by: Jerry Peters in association with
Beau Rugg and Dr. Bruce Maurer

NFHS Rules

:12 remaining in the 4Q. B is leading by 2 points. Runner A10 runs OOB. The LJ asks B’s HC if he wants to start the GC
on the RFP. Ruling: Incorrect. There is no such option for B. The only option is for B to start the GC on the
snap. Rule: 3-4-7.

A, 3/10 @ B’s 40 YL. On a scrimmage play Al changes direction and A81 approaches B51. B51 turns and see’s A81
coming. A81 lowers his shoulder and blocks B51, the block on A81 knocking him to the ground. The U throws his flag
for an blindside block. Ruling: Incorrect. This block does not meet the definition of a blindside block as B51
saw A81 approaching before the block was made. Rule: 2-3-10

K, 4/10 @ K's 30 YL. After K3's punt R21 runs onto the field. He doesn't realize he is the RT’s 12" man on the field. R21
blocks K43. R80 catches the punt @ RT’s 30 YL and returns it to K’s 10 YL. The HL throws a flag for illegal participation
on R21. The Crew enforces this as a loose ball foul from the previous spot and gives K a 1* down and awards K a new
series @ K's 45 YL. Ruling: Incorrect! Illegal participation during a kick is now enforced as a PSK foul. The
15 YD penalty will be enforced from the RT’s 30 YL. RT, 1/10 @ RT’s 15 YL. Rule: 2-16h.

A, 3/10 @ B’s 25 YL. After A10 runs OOB he is hit by B40. A10 immediately pushes B40. B31 then curses at A10. The
HL throws flags for the dead ball DB late hit on B40 and the DB foul on A10. The BJ throws a flag for UNS on B31. The
Crew offsets all DB fouls. Ruling: Incorrect! The DB personal fouls on A10 and B40 will offset by Rule.
However, the UNS on B31 will be enforced. Rule 10-2-5b

A, 3/20 @ B's 40 YL. Al4’s pass is airborne. Before the R completes yelling “Balls Away” B55 hits A14 in the head with
the crown of his helmet. A80 catches the pass at B's 34 YL and is then downed at B’s 30 YL. The R throws a flag for
roughing the passer. The Crew enforces the penalty from the previous spot, resulting in B, 3/5 @ B’s 25 YL. Ruling:
Incorrect penalty enforcement. This foul is enforced from the DB spot at the end of A80’s run.
Additionally, this is an automatic first down. B55 will be Disqualified due to the severity of the contact on
the passer A14. It willbe A, 1/10 @ B’s 15 YL. Rule: 10-5-5 and 10-1-7b.

After an enforced penalty, K1 is free kicking (KO) from K’s 20 YL. :10 remain in the 4Q with K leading by 2 points. K1
falls as he kicks the ball which causes the kick to be high and short. R1 signals fair catch at K's 37 YL. R2 catches the
kicked ball. K's HC informs the officials he wants to attempt a free kick after fair catch. The R informs the HC he has
the right to choose this. Ruling: Incorrect! R1 gave the fair catch signal and R2 caught the ball. While the
ball still becomes dead immediately as R2 caught the ball it's not a fair catch as the teammate of the
player who gave the signal caught the ball. Rule: 6-5-3

A, 3/10 @ A’s 20 YL. A16 throws an interception to B35 @ A’s 40 YL. B35 runs for a TD. Prior to the interception A67
holds B75. After the interception and before B35 crosses A’s GL. B59 is flagged for an illegal block in the back @ A’s 30
YL. The Crew offsets the 2 live ball fouls and replays the down. Ruling: Incorrect! B intercepted the ball with
“clean hands”. In order to keep the ball, B will have to decline the holding foul on A67. A will surely
accept the foul for B59’s illegal block in the back. The 10 YD penalty will be enforced from A’s 30 YL and
B will have the ball 1/10 @ A’s 40 YL. Rule: 10-2-2



OHSAA Mechanics

8. On a pass play where the QB drops back and throws a forward pass the U moves forward to the LOS. Ruling:
Incorrect. Only move toward LOS for R&R 3 or if the NZ is threatened. Reference: GB pg. 17, #26-C-4

9. Host management informs the Crew that both teams will use a common entrance/exit to the field. The Crew states
that this is host management’s responsibility to deal with the teams. Ruling: Incorrect. The Crew must hold the
VT and allow the HT to enter or leave first if they are together. Reference: GB pg. 14, #17-B.

OHSAA Regulations
10. On the last timed down of the 4Q A scores a TD and makes the score B21-A20. On the successful Try-Kick for 1 point B
is flagged for UNS. The R informs K they cannot carry over the penalty to OT. Ruling: Incorrect. The penalty will
be enforced on the SS in OT. Reference: GB pg. 33, Play 1



